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ARCI Model Rule

http://www.ua-
rtip.org/industry_service/download_model_rules
United States Flat Racing

Arizona
http://www.azsos.gov/public_services/Title_19/19-
02.htm

'ARCI-006-015 A.

?Not found

'To qualify for appointment as a Steward, the appointee shall meet the experience, education and

examination requirements necessary to be accredited by the Racing Officials Accreditation Program in
association with the Universities of Arizona and Louisville and be in good standing with all racing
jurisdictions.

Arkansas
www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/racingCommission/Pag
es/thoroughbreds.aspx

2061 (b) (1) & (2)

(1) Persons with five years (an average of 75 race days per year) of experience as a licensed Steward need only
attend a short course (of at least two days or 16 hours) given by an accredited Stewards' school, and
pass the standard written and oral examinations.

(2) Persons with less experience than the persons included in subsection (b) (1) above must complete a
course of at least seven days or 60 hours and pass the standard written and oral examination.

California http://www.chrb.ca.gov/rules_law.html

Colorado http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/Rev-
Racing/RRAC/1209030659304

Not found

Not found

Delaware
http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title3/10
00/1001/index.shtml#TopOfPage

Title 31001 3.1.1.1

In addition to any minimum qualifications promulgated by the Commission, all applicants for the position of
Steward must be certified by a national organization approved by the Commission. ...

Florida
www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/pmw/statutes.html
Idaho
http://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/11/index.
html#Racing%20

Illinois www.state.il.us/agency/irb/

Not found

Not found

To qualify for appointment as a Steward, the appointee must meet the experience, education and examination
requirements necessary to be accredited by the Racing Officials Accreditation Program in association with
the Universities of Arizona and Louisville and be in good standing with all racing jurisdictions. The Racing
Commission may, with good cause, waive some or all of the requirements of the section.

Indiana www.in.gov/legislative /iac/title71.html

Iowa www.state.ia.us/irgc/Content.htm#top
Kansas http://krgc.ks.gov/index.php?id=25

711AC 3.5-1-10

Not found
Not found

The commission shall appoint stewards, all of whom shall be employees of the commission. To qualify for
appointment as a steward, the appointee shall be accredited as a racing official by the Racing Officials
Accreditation Program administered by the Universities of Arizona and Louisville. Exceptions for
emergencies may be permitted.

Kentucky http://www.rc.ky.gov/kar/TITLES10.HTM

810 KAR 1:004 §
L. (1D(), (b)

(a) He has attended the University of Louisville Steward/Judge Accreditation School, the University of
Arizona National Steward/Judge Accreditation Program, or any other accreditation school or program
approved by the commission;

(b) He has satisfactorily passed a written and oral examination given by the school; and

Louisiana http://horseracing.la.gov/rules.html

Maryland

www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/subtitle_chapters/09_Ch

apters.aspx#Subtitle10

§2101 2.

Not found

satisfactorily pass a commission-approved Stewards Training Program. This requirement may be waived
for individuals who have served as a steward for at least two years in a recognized jurisdiction at an extended
thoroughbred or quarter horse pari-mutuel race meeting, and who is otherwise qualified to serve as a steward;




Massachusetts iNot found

http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca- i

agencies/src-lp/rules-and-regs-src/

Michigan http://www.michigan.gov/mgcb/0,1607,7- Not found |
120-57232_57204_57205---,00.html

Minnesota Not found

http://www.mrc.state.mn.us/Racing/default.html

Montana Not found

www.mtrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter
=32.28

13.001.04B Except as provided for in this rule, the board of stewards at each race meet shall include stewards who have
been fully accredited by the Racing Commissioners International, which shall include no less than:
a) one accredited stewards by December 31, 1994
b) tWO..eorrrrereereenne by December 31, 1995
Nebraska www.horseracing.state.ne.us/ S JE:1 | I by December 31, 1996
Nevada http://gaming.nv.gov/index.aspx?page=51 Not found
New Jersey T JEILLL I 10010011111171111 1111 1111111111111111111177111]
New Mexico Not found
http://nmrc.state.nm.us/dyn/rules_reg_00.html
New York Not found
www.racing.state.ny.us/racing/racing.home.htm
North Dakota Not found

www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/html/Title69.5.
html

Ohio http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/3769

Not found

Oklahoma www.ohrc.org/rulesonline.html

325:20-1-6 (b)

To qualify for appointment as a Steward, the appointee shall be an accredited Racing Official or

Steward by the Stewards/Judges Accreditation Program administered by the University of Arizona and
the University of Louisville, meet the experience and continuing education requirements of the program and
be in good standing with all racing jurisdictions. Individuals who have participated and been accredited under
the former University of Arizona or University of Louisville programs shall be regarded as qualified for
appointment as Stewards.

Oregon
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARS_400/0AR_4
62/462_tofc.html

462-140-0060 (1)

Accreditation: To qualify for appointment as a steward, the appointee may be required by the commission to
be accredited and current with the Racing Officials Accreditation Program in association with the
Universities of Arizona and Louisville and be in good standing with all racing jurisdictions.

Pennsylvania Not found
http://www.pacode.com/secure/data/058/partIVtoc.

html

South Dakota Not found

http://legis.state.sd.us/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=2
0:04

Virgina www.vrc.virginia.gov/racingrules.shtml

11VAC10-70-20

The commission shall appoint stewards, all of whom shall be employees of the commission. To qualify for
appointment as a steward, the appointee shall meet the experience, education and examination requirements
necessary to be accredited by the Racing Officials Accreditation Program administered by the Universities
of Arizona and Louisville, or in the case of harness racing, be licensed as a judge by the United States Trotting
Association. The commission may waive any accreditation requirements for good cause shown.




‘WAC 260-24-500 iTo qualify for appointment as a steward the appointee must be an Racing Officials Accreditation Program-

{(3) (b) laccredited steward, unless the appointee has been appointed as a substitute steward as provided in WAC 260-
24-510, and be in good standing with all Association of Racing Commissioners International member
Washington www.whrc.wa.gov/?page=400 jurisdictions. The commission may waive this accreditation requirement for Class Crace meets. |
§178-1-88.2.a. To qualify for appointment as a steward, the appointee shall meet the experience, education and examination

o requirements necessary to be accredited by the Racing Officials Accreditation Program (ROAP) in
West Vlrgm_la o association with, but not limited to, the University of Arizona and the University of Louisville, and shall be in
www.wvracingcommission.com/wvrc_010.htm good standing with all racing jurisdictions.

Six jurisdiction expessly require the Racing Officals Accreditation Program. |
Two jurisdictions while not expressly nameing the Racing Officials Accreditation Program do include the University of Arizona and the university of Louisville in their rule

Four jurisdictions require some course work/cerification by an accreditation school approved by the commision.
In 21 jurisdictions a rule requiring accreditation was not found. This does not mean that as part of the hiring process such accreditation is not required.




